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B5 |
AT e e e S
\ From: Reichwein, Katrina R
Sent: ' Monday, February 08, 2016 4:27 PM
To: ' Grencik, Theresa A; NEA-Jordan-DL
| Subject: RE: FYSA: Clearance of CT proposals

5 This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Grencik, Theresa A

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 4:24 PM
To: NEA-Jordan-DL

Subject: FYSA: Clearance of CT proposals

i Theresa Grencik, NEA/LEV
X7-1031

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Schwartz, Larry

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 10:19 AM
| To: Grencik, Theresa A

Subject: FW: Clearance of CT proposals

N

T

Larry

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Giordono-Scholz, Joseph (Amman)
Sent: Sunday, January 31, 2016 10:10 AM
To: Gupta, Ragini (Amman); Assis, Phillip N; White, Margaret B; Hilton, Robert B; Finver, Frank J

1

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department' of State Case No. F-2015-09834 Doc No. C06138337 Date: 02/28/2017

B5



C06138337°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-09834 Doc No. C06138337 Date: 02/28/2017

Cc: Amman PA All Americans
Subject: RE: Clearance of CT proposals

Phillip, et al: Here is what we’re thinking in terms of possible breakdown on funding between CT and R/NEA. I've also
attached the SCU’s budget files, as presented to us by them.

BS
Please let us know if you have any questions. ) 7
Best, . i
Joe
a SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Gupta, Ragini (Amman)

Sent: Sunday, January 31, 2016 3:58 PM '
To: Assis, Phillip N; White, Margaret B; Hilton, Robert B; Finver, Frank J
Cc: Amman PA All Americans

Subject: RE: Clearance of CT proposals

Thanks Phillip.

| | We'll only give the final go ahead to CT
once you all have signed off.

Best,
Ragini

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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From: Assis, Phillip N

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 7:09 PM

To: Gupta, Ragini (Amman); White, Margaret B; Hilton, Robert B; Finver, Frank J
Cc: Amman PA All Americans

Subject: RE: Clearance of CT proposals

13
! Ragini,
NEA/PPD clears on the “Engaging Youth on Countering Extremism through Comedy and Drama” proposal for CT funding.

Thank you,
Phillip

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Gupta, Ragini (Amman)

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 7:30 AM

To: Assis, Phillip N; White, Margaret B; Hilton, Robert B; Fmver Frank J
Cc: Amman PA All Amencans

Subject: FW: Clearance of CT proposats

i ' | Those are in the attached. We've submitted a list of other projects we'd like NEA/R to fund last week. Can we set
\ up a call this week or next to discuss next steps?

Thanks!
Ragini

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Gupta, Ragini (Amman)
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 2:28 PM

To: Reichwein, Katrina R; Rose, Jonathan S; Assis, Phillip N; White, Margaret B; Hilton, Robert B
Cc: Finver, Frank J; Amman CVE

Subject: Clearance of CT proposals

Dear NEA colleagues,

The CVE working group and Embassy Amman front office have cleared on the attached CT grant proposals. We request
your clearance so we may submit to CT bureau by the deadlme -- Sunday, January 31. Please advise if you have any
questions or concerns.

Best,
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Ragini Gupta | Counsclor for Public Atfairs | U.S. Embassy Amiman Jordan
Tel: (962) 6390 6618 | Email: guptar@state.gov

http://www.jordan.usembassy.qov
http.//www.facebook.com/jordan.usembass

The regular Embassy work week is 0800-1630 Sundoy-Thursday.

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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